

**Track Changes  
from Chapter 3, Section X V1.08  
to Chapter 3, Section X V1.09**

Chapter	Section	Page	Change
3	X	X-1	An inactivation request is used to move an existing record in the QIES ASAP database from the active file to an archive (history file) so that it will not be used for reporting purposes. Inactivations should be used when the event did not occur (e.g., a discharge was submitted when the resident was not discharged). The inactivation request only includes <b>Item A0050 and</b> the Section X items. All other MDS sections are skipped.
3	X	X-5	<p><b>Coding Instructions for X0600A, Federal OBRA Reason for Assessment</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Note that the Federal OBRA reason for assessment/tracking code in X0600A <del>does not have to</del> <b>must</b> match the current value of A0310A on a modification request. <del>The entries may be different if the modification is correcting the Federal OBRA reason for assessment/tracking code.</del></li> <li>If item A0310A was incorrect on an assessment that we previously submitted and accepted by the ASAP system, then the original assessment must be inactivated and a new record with a new date must be submitted.</li> </ul> <p><b>Coding Instructions for X0600B, PPS Assessment</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Note that the PPS assessment code in X0600B <del>does not have to</del> <b>must</b> match the current value of A0310B on a modification request. <del>The entries may be different if the modification is correcting the PPS assessment code.</del></li> <li>If item A0310B was incorrect on an assessment that we previously submitted and accepted by the ASAP system, then the original assessment must be inactivated and a new record with a new date must be submitted.</li> </ul> <p><b>Coding Instructions for X0600C, PPS Other Medicare Required Assessment—OMRA</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Fill in the boxes with the PPS OMRA code exactly as submitted for item A0310C “PPS—OMRA” on the prior erroneous record to be modified/inactivated.</li> <li>Note that the PPS OMRA code in X0600C <del>does not have to</del> <b>must</b> match the current value of A0310C on a modification request. <del>The entries may be different if the modification is correcting the PPS OMRA code.</del></li> </ul>

**Track Changes**  
**from Chapter 3, Section X V1.08**  
**to Chapter 3, Section X V1.09**

Chapter	Section	Page	Change
			<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• If item A0310C was incorrect on an assessment that we previously submitted and accepted by the ASAP system, then the original assessment must be inactivated and a new record with a new date must be submitted.</li> </ul>
3	X	X-5 & X-6	<p><b>Coding Instructions for X0600D, Is this a Swing Bed clinical change assessment? (Complete only if X0150=2)</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <del>Note that the code in X0600D does not have to match the current value of A0310D on a modification request. The entries may be different if the modification is correcting the Swing Bed clinical change assessment code.</del></li> <li>• Note that the code in X0600D must match the current value of A0310D on a modification request.</li> <li>• If item A0310D was incorrect on an assessment that we previously submitted and accepted by the ASAP system, then the original assessment must be inactivated and a new record with a new date must be submitted.</li> </ul>
3	X	X-6	<p><b>Coding Instructions for X0600F, Entry/discharge reporting</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Note that the Entry/discharge code in X0600F <del>does not have to</del> <b>must</b> match the current value of A0310F on a modification request. <del>The entries may be different if the modification is correcting the Entry/discharge reason for completing the assessment or tracking record.</del></li> <li>• If item A0310F was incorrect on an assessment that we previously submitted and accepted by the ASAP system, then the original assessment must be inactivated and a new record with a new date must be submitted.</li> </ul>
3	X	X-7	<p><b>Coding Instructions for X0700A, Assessment Reference Date—Complete Only if X0600F = 99</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Note that the assessment reference date in X0700A <del>does not have to</del> <b>must</b> match the current value of A2300 on a modification request. <del>The entries may be different if the modification is correcting the assessment reference date. The entries may also be different if the type of assessment/tracking record is being changed.</del></li> <li>• <del>For example, if the incorrect QIES ASAP database record</del></li> </ul>

**Track Changes  
from Chapter 3, Section X V1.08  
to Chapter 3, Section X V1.09**

Chapter	Section	Page	Change
			<p>indicates an admission assessment but the record should have been an entry record, then the assessment reference date for the prior record is entered in Item X0700A (Assessment Reference Date). However, the new assessment reference date in A2300 would be blank. The assessment reference date is not active on an entry record. Instead, the entry date would be entered in item A1600.</p>
3	X	X-7	<p><b>Coding Instructions for X0700B, Discharge Date—Complete Only If X0600F = 10, 11, or 12</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Note that the discharge date in X0700B <del>does not have to</del> <b>must</b> match the current value of A2000 on a modification request. <del>The entries may be different if the modification is correcting the discharge date. The entries may also be different if the type of assessment/tracking record is being changed.</del></li> </ul>
3	X	X-7	<p><b>Coding Instructions for X0700C, Entry Date—Complete Only If X0600F = 01</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Note that the entry date in X0700C <del>does not have to</del> <b>must</b> match the current value of A1600 on a modification request. <del>The entries may be different if the modification is correcting the entry date. The entries may also be different if the type of assessment/tracking record is being changed.</del></li> </ul>
3	X	X-9	<p><b>Coding Instructions for X0900D, Item Coding Error</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>An item coding error includes any error made coding an MDS item; <b>(for exceptions when certain items may not be modified see Chapter 5)</b>, such as choosing an incorrect code for the Activities of Daily Living (ADL) bed mobility self-performance item G0110A1 (e.g., choosing a code of “4” for a resident who requires limited assistance and should be coded as “2”). Item coding errors may result when an assessor makes an incorrect judgment or misunderstands the RAI coding instructions.</li> </ul>
3	X	X-9	<p><b>Coding Instructions for X0900E, End of Therapy-Resumption (EOT-R) date</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Check the box if the <del>error in the prior QIES ASAP record was caused by an erroneous</del> End of Therapy-Resumption (EOT-R) date <b>(item O0450B) has been added with the modified record (i.e., the provider has determined that the</b></li> </ul>

**Track Changes  
from Chapter 3, Section X V1.08  
to Chapter 3, Section X V1.09**

Chapter	Section	Page	Change
			<p>EOT-R policy was applicable after submitting the original EOT record not indicating a resumption of therapy date in item O0450B).</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Do not check this box if the modification is correcting the End of Therapy Resumption date (item O0450B) in a previous EOT-R assessment. In this case, the reason for modification is an item Coding Error and box X0900D should be checked.</li></ul>